


































































































From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Notse Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF
Importance: High
Tracking: Recipient Read
licensing@southwark gav.uk
Read: 12/07/2023 16:01
Read: 12/07/2023 15:54
Dear Sirs,

We hope that this email finds you well.

We wish to bring to your attention an on-going matter with regard to the above-mentioned restaurant - situated
below five residential apartments that we, Space Investments Limited, own on a |ong leasehold basis. We manage
the properties curselves,

The restaurant becomes a night club from Thursday night onwards, causing severe noise nuisance to our properties,
the residents above and surrounding neighbour properties. Noise and vibrations are felt from the ground up with
constant thuds of music and is a huge disturbance to residents in the apartments, There are often frequent
gatherings outside the restaurant too, that are intimidating to our residents, who are complaining to us that they
feel tog unsafe to leave/enter their home. In some instances, there have been threats of violence towards our
Tenants where the Police have also been contacted.

We have been in continuous contact with Southwark Noise and Nuisance/Environmental Health for aver 6 years {all
documented), as have the residents of the above-mentioned flats. We are aware of number of officers visits to
witness the noise during the early hours, and outside of any licenced timings. A noise abatement notice has also
been issued to the owner of Wazobia Restaurant, yet this had no affect and if anything matters are now worse.

We also engaged with the Superior Landlord (Freeholder) in regard to their Tenant {(Wazobia); but they have shown
little interest in reviewing as are more concerned with having the unit occupied and collecting rent.

The constant noise has a huge impact on our Tenants health, safety and general wellbeing. Our residents have lost
hope over the poor response from Southwark Noise and Nuisance team and instead of seeking assistance from the
borough, who should support them; simply opt to break their tenancy agreements early and move out.

As you can appreciate this is a tiresome and stressful process for all concerned and becoming a financial burden to
us each time a Tenant seeks to want to vacate. We are concerned that the continuation of this matter is making our
properties un-lettable and are likely to incur significant losses as a consequence. We are taking legal advice on the
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Various criteria are taken into consideration, voelume and characteristic of the noise, time of day
and duration, as well as the area.

Only what the officer witness'’s during their visit can be taken into consideration, allowing for the
time of day and other variables.

If the issues witnessed are not within the remit of the team, we will pass the information to any
relevant team or organisation, if any.

The pertinent point is that all problems have to be witnessed by the authorised officer, if we are to
take action.

| have looked through or records, these show that all our responses to complaints made against
this location.

Follow the primary legislation, the guidance issued, the enforcement concordat and the relevant
case law,

Since the Notice was issued, there have been a number of complaints, but no further “Statutory
Noise Nuisance”, has been witnessed.

Thus currently, there is no further action that can be taken in this matter.

Thus all | can advise, if that one of your residents feels that they are being disturbed, they should
call us when it is happening on 0207 525 5777.

Our operation times are as follows:
7.00 am Friday throughto 2.30 am Tuesday, and then 7.00am through to 2.30am the following
morning on Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday.”

We will not obviously be able to attend ever call and witness a nuisance.

You could, if you so wish financially support your residents, should they wish to expedite this
matter by taking their own legal action in this matter

Martin Talbot, Team Leader
Noise & Nuisance Team
Southwark Council

132 Queens Road

SE15 2HP

Mobile :07985 213538

direct tel: 0207 525 2450

team tel : 0207 525 3171
martin.talbot@southwark.gov.uk

Sent: Wednesday, Ju :




























..

From: Noise and Nuisance <noiseandnuisance@southwark.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 July 2023 11:30

To:

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Qld Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed

oer [

As | have explained, there is no evidence to support any action above what has been taken to
date.

Thus as previously advised, residents should call us when they feel they are being affected.
If the noise can be witnessed, and it for fills the required criteria to be a “Statutory Nuisance’.
We will then take the appropriate action.

Martin Talbot, Team Leader

Noise & Nuisance Team

Southwark Council

132 Queens Road
SE15 2HP

From
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 4:30 PM

Importance: High
Dear Martin,
Further to your lack of response or even curtesy of a reply to the below, we assume that this confirms your

negligence in dealing with complaints of this nature and therefore reserve the right to use this against you as the
matter escalates through the legal channels.

Kind regards,










[ have looked through or records, these show that all our responses to complaints made against

this location.
Follow the primary legislation, the quidance issued, the enforcement concordat and the relevant

case law.

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
7.00 am Friday through to 2.30 am Tuesday, and then 7.00am through to 2.30am the following
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

Mobile 07985 213538

direct tel: 0207 525 2450

team tel: 0207 525 3171
martin.talbot@southwark.gov.uk

rrom: [

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 3:53 PM

ubject: ’ ,
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
We hope that this email finds you well.
We wish to bring to your attention an on-going matter with regard to the ahove-mentioned restaurant - situated

below five residential apastments that we, Space Investments Limited, own on a long leasehold basis. We manage
the properties ourselves.









From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF

Importance: High

Tracking: Reclplent Read

'Noise and Nuisance’

'icensing @southwark gav.uk'

Read: 26/07/2023 1217
Read: 26/07/2023 12:24

Dear Martin,

We are deeply concerned by your respanse, which agaln clearly confirms the in adeguacies of you and your
department at LBS in dealing with noise nuisance within the borough.

You have yet again failed to acknowledge the issue, which you are aware has heen going on for more that 5 YEARS.
This is meticulously documented and evidenced against you.

For the reasons outlined in our last email, we completely disagree with your comments below. There is an on-going
Statutory Nuisance.

We are also concerned that you are not responding with your peers in copy and unless this is given the fuli attention
it deserves, we will need to consider lodging a formal complaint to the borough for your negligence in dealing with

such a serious matter.

We look forward to your swift and meaningful response with proposed actions by close of play Friday 28" July.

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
case law.,

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

Qur operation times are as follows:
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

Mobtle :07985 213538

direct tel: 0207 525 2450

team tel : 0207 525 3171
martin.talbot@southwark.gov.uk

rrom: [

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 3:53 PM

Subject: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, Londen SE15 1IF
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We hope that this email finds you well.
























Since the Notice was issued, there have been a number of complaints, but no further “Statutory
Noise Nuisance”, has been withessed.

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

You could, if you so wish financially support your residents, should they wish o expedite this
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 12,2023 3:53 PM

ubject:
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
We hope that this email finds you well.

We wish to bring to your attention an on-going matfer with regard to the above-mezntioned restaurant - situated
below five residential apartments that we, Space Investments Limited, own aon a long leasehold basis. We manage
the properties ourselves.

The restaurant becomes a night club from Thursday night onwards, causing severe noise nuisance to our properties,
the residents above and surrounding neighbour properties. Noise and vibrations are felt from the ground up with
constant thuds of music and is a huge disturbance to residents in the apartments. There are often frequent
gatherings outside the restaurant too, that are intimidating to our residents, who are complaining to us that they
feel too unsafe to leave/enter their home. In some instances, there have been threats of violence towards our
Tenants where the Police have also been contacted.



























Thus currently, there is no further action that can be taken in this matter,

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

We will not obviously be able to attend ever cali and witness a nuisance.

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

'
*

Impertance: High

Dear Sirs,
We hope that this email finds you well.

We wish to bring to your attention an on-going matter with regard to the above-mentioned restaurant - situated
below five residential apartments that we, Space Investments Limited, own on a long leasehold basis. We manage
the properties ourselves.

The restaurant becomes a night club from Thursday night onwards, causing severe noise nuisance to our properties,
the residents above and surrounding neighbour praperties. Noise and vibrations are felt from the ground up with
constant thuds of music and is a huge disturbance to residents in the apartments. There are often frequent
gatherings outside the restaurant too, that are intimidating to our residents, who are complaining to us that they
feel too unsafe 1o leave/enter their home. In some instances, there have been threats of violence towards our
Tenants where the Police have also been contacted.









From; Willtams, Justin <JustinWilllams@scuthwark.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 July 2023 1717

To: D

Subject: RE: Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Qld Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thank you for your response, a visit was carried out last Friday after 11pm.

Warm regards

Justin Williams ACILEx
Licensing Enforcement Officer
Regulatory Services
Southwark Council

0207 525 2436

Justin.Williams@southwark.gov.uk

Licensing, Health & Safety, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street, SE1 2QH

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:12 PM
Tao: Witli in< i illi

Subject: RE; Noise Nuisance - Wazobia Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF
!mportance: High

Dear Justin,






https:ﬁwww.southwark.qov.uk!businessmcences/business-premise5~licensinq!alcohot-iate-niqht-
refreshment-and—enterlainment-Iicences;‘review-of-an-existinq-Dremises—Iicence (->
urldefense.com)

In the meantime the premises will be monitored, we can only take enforcement action if an officer
witnesses the premises breaching their premises licence. If you have any queries or concerns
please do not hesitate to contact me.

With regards

Justin Williams ACILEx
Licensing Enforcement Officer
Regulatory Services
Southwark Council

0207 525 2436

Justin.Williams@southwark.gov.uk

Licensing, Health & Safety, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street. SE1 2QH

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 26,2023 12:11 PM
To: Nojse and j&5 i [ -

Importance: High
Dear Martin,

We are deeply concerned by your response, which again cleariy confirms the in adequacies of you and your
department at LBS in dealing with noise nuisance within the borough.

You have yet again failed to acknowledge the issue, which you are aware has been EOiIng on for more that 5 YEARS.
This is meticutously documented and evidenced against you.















From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 3:53 PM

ubjact: dazobla Restaurant, 670-672 Old Kent Rd, London SE15 1JF
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
We hope that this emall finds you well.

We wish to bring to your attention an on-going matter with regard to the above-mentioned restaurant - situated
below five residential apartments that we, Space Investments Limited, own on a long ieasehold basis. We manage
the properties ourselves.

The restaurant becomes a night club from Thursday night onwards, causing severe noise nuisance to our properties,
the residents above and surrounding neighbour properties. Noise and vibirations are felt from the ground up with
constant thuds of music and is a huge disturbance to residents in the apartments. There are often frequent
gatherings outside the restaurant too, that are intimidating to our residents, who are complaining to us that they
feel too unsafe to leave/enter their home. in some instances, there have been threats of violence towards our
Tenants where the Police have also been contacted.

We have been in continuous contact with Southwark Noise and Nuisance/Environmental Health for over 6 years {(all
documented}, as have the residents of the above-mentioned flats. We are aware of number of officers visits to
witness the noise during the early hours, and outside of any licenced timings. A noise abatement notice has also
been issued to the owner of Wazobia Restaurant, yet this had no affect and if anything matters are now worse.

We also engaged with the Superior Landlord (Freehoider) in regard to their Tenant {Wazobia); but they have shown
little interest in reviewing as are more concerned with having the unit occupied and collecting rent.

The constant noise has a huge impact on our Tenants health, safety and general wellbeing. Our residents have lost
hope over the poor response fram Southwark Noise and Nuisance team and instead of seeking assistance from the
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
matter concerning the restaurant on the ground floor, as yet more cost, and also seeking expert witness noise and
nuisance consultancy in further proving our claim.

We are writing to you for your comments and proposals in dealing with the clear and continued noise nuisance
affecting our Tenants and their quiet enjoyment of their property. We hope to be able to engage with you swiftly as

the problem persists and needs your support.

We should be grateful for your comments and swift response in this urgent matter,

Kind regards,






